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~ ™ From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, January 19, 2010 12:46 PM
To: '‘Ciela Corradin'
Subject: RE:

P09000100882 —
269000450409

—

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Clela Corradin [mailto:ccorradi@cscinfo.com]
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 10:52 AM

To: corphelp

Subject:

MOYER INTERNATIONAL INC.

May | make some corrections to this company's information on SunBiz?

The corporation's principal address was suppose to be 190 SAND HILL ST

MARCO ISLAND FL 34145 (same as the directors.) We made a mistake when we filed the articles of
incorporation online.

Also, I believe there is an error on your end with the address for their fictitious name (just a type.)

‘The DBA is ARCHITECTURAL WINDOW SYSTEMS LTD. INC.

The mailing address typo is 190 DANSHILL STREET
MARCO ISLAND, FL 34145

The correct address is the same as above: 190 SAND HILL ST
MARCO ISLAND FL 34145.

Please let me know if you are able to update the website. Thanks!

Ciela C. Corradin

1/90/93501 N
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Corporation Service Company

Phone: (800) 818-6082 ext 8595
(302) 636-5430 ext 8595

2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, DE 19808

Fax: (302) 636-5454
ceorradi@incorporate.com

"Feel free to view our suite of business services designed to make life easier for entrepreneurs”
hitp://www.incorporate.com/service

Don't miss out on using your 90% off discount to our next live seminar event. For only $100 per person you can
attend the Business Breakthrough 2 Day event and learn business strategies to start, grow and finance your
business. Also meet angel investors and successful entrepreneurs who will provide tips on growing your
business. Go to www,.bbseminar.com and use special code EM100 to get the $100 price offer today or call
us at 866-330-9047 to learn more.

Look at our upcoming Business Breakthrough Seminars...
www.bbseminar.com

q i MY



